From: Farideh Saba

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 1:49 PM

To: Westcott, Daniel

Cc: Marshall David

Subject: Acceptance Review for Crystal River, Unit 3 (TAC Numbers MEQ905, MEQ906,
and ME0907)

Importance: High

Dan,

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff completed the acceptance review, per LIC-
109, of Crystal River, Unit 3 - Third Ten-Year Inservice Inspection (ISI) Interval Relief Requests
#09-001-I1, #09-002-11 and #09-003-II. The NRC staff finds these relief requests to be
acceptable for review in that the requests reasonably appear to contain sufficient technical
information, both in scope and depth, for the staff to complete the detailed technical review and
render, in an appropriate time frame, an assessment of the proposed action with regard to
applicable regulatory requirements and the protection of public health, safety, and security.

The detailed technical review may result in some questions that will need to be addressed
informally or formally prior to the completion of the staff's final assessment of the relief requests.

Thanks,

Farideh

Farideh E. Saba, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
NRC/ADRO/NRR/DORL
301-415-1447
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